Curriculum vitae Isabelle COLLET

Université de Genève 40 boulevard du Pont d'Arve

CH-1211 Genève 4 +41 223 799 483 +33 671 109 477 Nationality: France & Luxemburg Email: isabelle.collet@unige.ch

Research website: www.isabelle-collet.net

Isabelle Collet had a degree in computer science. She supported in 2005 a PhD in Education at the University Paris-Ouest Nanterre La Defense on "The masculinization of computer studies". She is now a associated professor on gender and education issues at the University of Geneva. She leads the Gender and Intersectional Relations research group in training and education (GRIFE-GE). She is a research associate at the Institute of Gender Studies at the University of Geneva.

In 2006, she received an award from the French Academy of Moral and Political Sciences. She is President of ARGEF, the Gender Research Association for Education and Training and funder of GEF, Journal of Gender and training in education

After having worked on the question of gender in science and technology, she now explores the issues of co-educational education and how the different social relationships intersect in the field of education and training. Her interventions with teachers and future teachers focus on the implementation of a true pedagogy of equality.

Education

2005	Ph.D., Education, University of Paris Ouest, France
2000	M.S., Education, University of Paris Ouest, France
1997	B.A., Computer sciences, University of Champagne-Ardenne, France

Academic Appointments

2019	Associated Professor Department of Education, University of Geneva, Switzerland
2011 –	Senior Lecturer Department of Education, University of Geneva, Switzerland
2010 –	Research Associate, Gender Institute Department of Social Sciences, University of Geneva, Switzerland
2009 –	Research Associate Department of Education, University of Paris Ouest – Nanterre La Défense, France
2009 – 2011	Lecturer Department of education, University of Geneva, Switzerland
2007 – 2009	Independent Research Consultant. Researcher and expert on gender equity issues for national projects conducted by universities, government and the European Union, in Paris (France) and Brussels (Belgium)

2006 – 2007	Postgraduate Researcher and Lecturer Department of Management, Telecom Institute, Evry, France
2000 – 2007	Lecturer Department of Education, University of Paris Ouest – Nanterre La Défense, France

Awards and Fellowships

2012 –	President and founder of Gender in Education and Training Research Association
2012	Order of Merit, France
2007	French Academy of Social Sciences Award (Ph.D Publication)
2007 –	Elected member of the executive committee of French Women Studies Association
2000 –	Elected member of the executive committee of Women in Mathematics (France)

Expertise

Expert for National Research Association (France) (ANR)

Expert for high Council for the Evaluation of Research and Higher Education - France(HCERES)

Expert on « School and equality » Steering Committee : Equality bureau of French-speaking Switzerland

Expert on Committee of Digital School and Industry (ENI) Steering Committee: platform for the teaching of science culture at school, supported by the Ministry of Education

Expert on Hypatia Project Steering Committee: European Union Framework Program for Research and Innovation in Europe by 2020 (H2020-GERI-2014-1), led by Universcience (France) to attract young people, especially girls in science

Expert on the EXAPP_3D Steering Committee: Partnership-School / Industry (Seine-Saint-Denis Departmental Council, ISMEP-Supméca, Dassault System)